CLARIFICATION No.1 

to the 

CONTRACT NOTICE 
Contract Title: Technical Assistance for Strengthening the Capacity of the Ministry of Family and Social Policies for Public-CSO Cooperation
Publication Reference: EuropeAid/138334/IH/SER/TR
Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided:
	Question 1:

We understand that this project would include development of a strategy for public-CSO cooperation, design of an operating model, establishment of a governance structure and development of capacity of the key organizations that take place in this ecosystem. Therefore, we envision a design phase and detailed planning phase before moving to the execution. Is this aligned with your expectations from this project?
Question 2:

One of the project objectives is "capacity building for CSOs regarding legal assistance and counselling". Is there any expectation that the consulting company also develops the legal and counselling capabilities of the CSO during this project? Or is the expectation that the consulting company defines the legal assistance and counselling needs of CSO, defines the related levers to develop these capabilities and executes these levers over two years with cooperating with other parties? As XYZ, we are a management consulting firm and we do not have legal services, so dependent on the expectations we may need to consider a consortium with a legal firm.
Answer 1 & 2:
The published Contract Notice provides a brief information on the project description. The Tender Dossier, including the all details regarding the types of services requested from Contractors, will only be shared with the shortlisted tenderers after the publication of Shortlist Notice. Hence, at this stage, the Contracting Authority cannot give additional information on the types of services requested. Please also note that the preference of submitting tenders individually or in a consortium, as well as the qualifications of consortium partners is fully at the discretion of the applicant.
Question 3: 

Due to the non-disclosure agreements that we are making with our clients, we are not allowed to disclose the names of our client references and project budget amounts. We can provide these two information in a sanitized way such as client name: "Non-profit organization focusing on education in Germany" and project budget: "1.5+ M". Would it be sufficient for the application? In the next steps, we are happy to link you with our selected group of the clients to listen our references.
Answer 3: 
Please be informed that the applicant should disclose “project name”, “name of the client”, “overall contract value”, “proportion carried out by legal entity”, “origin of funding”, “ name of consortium members, if any” as well as “start/end dates” for each reference with Standard Application Form since admissibility of these references will be evaluated by an Evaluation Committee according to the information provided in the references. Documentary evidence of the financial and economic capacity as well as the technical and professional capacity according to the selection criteria specified in the contract notice (see further point 2.4.11 of the Practical Guide) shall be submitted for the references which qualified the applicant to be shortlisted. As further detailed under PRAG Article 2.4.11.1.3, evidence of successful implementation must take the form of certificates issued or countersigned by the Contracting Authority or entity who ordered or purchased the execution of the service. In the light of above-mentioned information, “client name” and “contract amount” should be provided clearly and the information will have to be supported by documentary evidence, which should be submitted along with the offers. Provision of false information in this tender procedure may lead to the rejection of the tender and to its exclusion from EU-funded procedures and contracts. Please note that evaluation of the documentary evidence is performed only through the supporting documents provided and Contracting Authority does not contact with the companies or perform any interviews during any stage of the tendering process. 
Question 4: 

In the application form, it is mentioned that maximum 15 references should be listed. But, one of the important assessment criteria is also mentioned as references. I just want to clarify whether we can give more than 15 client/case references or it should be maximum 15.
Answer 4: 

As stated in the Standard Application Form as well, the number of references to be provided must not exceed 15 for the entire application.

Question 5: 

In the tender document, it is mentioned that at this stage, it is sufficient to fill only attached two documents (Standard Application From and Declaration on honour on exclusion criteria and selection criteria). Is our understanding right? Is there any other documents that we need to fill or provide?
Answer 5: 

It is sufficient to fill the Standard Application Form and the form a 14 (Declaration on honour on exclusion criteria and selection criteria).

Question 6: 
In the tender document, it is mentioned that the applications will be collected until 9th of June and then after evaluation of the applications, invitation to the tender will be on 8th of August. When do you expect to communicate the result of applications evaluation? Do you expect to us to prepare the detailed proposal document until 8th of August?
Answer 6: 

As stated in the Contract Notice, deadline for the receipt of applications is “5:00 p.m. (local time) on 09.06.2017” and applications received after deadline will not be considered. It is not possible to provide an estimated date regarding the completion of evaluation of applications at this stage. Please also note that the date of invitation to tender stated in the Contract Notice is provisional. After the completion of evaluation and publication of Shortlist Notice, a “Letter of Invitation to Tender” along with the Tender Dossier will be sent to the shortlisted tenderers.  Please be informed that the minimum period between the dispatch of the “Letter of Invitation to Tender” by the Contracting Authority and the “deadline for receipt of tenders” is 50 days. Therefore, the applicants are not expected to prepare the detailed proposal document until the date of invitation to tender. On the contrary, detailed offers should be prepared at least 50 days after the submission of full Tender Dossier, but, in all conditions, before the exact date specified in the Instructions to Tenderer as deadline for submitting tenders. For further details on the EU procurement rules for service tenders please visit: http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/document.do?nodeNumber=3
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